

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2020-02 **Building A Renovations**

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Office of the District Clerk 625 Barefoot Blvd. Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 ISSUE DATE: 02/26/2020

CONTACT: Stephanie Brown, District Clerk PHONE NUMBER: 772.664.3141

FAX: 772.664.1928

E-MAIL: sbrown@bbrd.org

PROPOSALS TO BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN 4:30 PM ON THURSDAY, 03/26/2020

PROPOSALS WILL BE OPENED AT 2:00PM ON FRIDAY, 03/27/2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section I	
Introduction	2
Standard Terms & Conditions and Insurance Requirements	2
Specific Contractual Language the Proposer will be bound by if awarded contract for services	3
Section II	
Scope of Work	5
Section III	
RFP Timeline	6
Selection Process	6
Evaluation Process	7
Waiver of Irregularities	8
Proposer Complaints and Disputes	8
Criteria	8
Section IV	
Required Proposal Content	9

Exhibit A: Sample A1A Schedule of Values Form

Exhibit B: Items to be procured by Barefoot Bay Recreation District after completion of the project

SECTION I

INTRODUCTION

Barefoot Bay Recreation District (hereinafter referred to as "BBRD") is requesting sealed Proposals for "RFP No. 2020-02, Building A Renovations."

PROPOSALS DUE DATE & TIME: Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 4:30 P.M. Proposals package shall be mailed or hand-delivered to the Office of the District Clerk, located at the Administration Building, 625 Barefoot Blvd., Barefoot Bay, Florida 32976. Proposals are to be received NO LATER THAN 4:30pm. after which time receipt will officially be closed. Proposals received after the specified time and date will not be accepted. BBRD will not be responsible for mail delays, late or incorrect deliveries. The time/date written on the package by staff in the Administration Building will be the official authority for determining late Proposals.

NOTE: Proposals will not be opened on the same date and time as identified above. The Proposals opening will be conducted by the Evaluation Committee in public at 2pm on, Friday, March 27, 2020. The location of the opening will be the Conference Room in the Administration Building, 625 Barefoot Blvd., Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 (subject to change).

All Proposals must be executed and submitted in a single sealed package. Proposer shall mark Proposals package, "RFP No. 2020-02, Building A Renovations." Proposer's name and return address should be clearly identified on the outside of the package.

Proposer shall submit one complete set with all supporting documentation.

Proposals submitted by facsimile (fax) or electronically via e-mail will NOT be accepted. Submittal of Proposals in response to this Request for Proposals constitutes an offer by the Proposer. Proposals, which do not comply with these requirements, may be rejected at the option of BBRD. It is the Proposer's responsibility to ensure that submittals are in accordance with all addendums issued. Failure of any Proposer to receive any such addendum or interpretation shall not relieve such Proposer from its terms and requirements.

Questions about the meaning or intent of the RFP shall be submitted in writing and directed to The Office of the District Clerk, 625 Barefoot Blvd., Barefoot Bay, FL 32976, Attention: Stephanie Brown, District Clerk. Questions may also be e-mailed to sbrown@bbrd.org. Questions received after March19, 2020 will not be answered. Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding. Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect and shall not be relied upon by Proposers in submitting their Proposals. Material changes, if any, to the Proposals or procedures will only be transmitted by written addendum as posted on www.demandstar.com and on www.bbrd.org.

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Proposers are responsible for reviewing BBRD's terms and conditions of RFPs within the BBRD Policy Manual available at http://bbrd.org (click on "Departments" then "District Clerk" then "BBRD Policy Manual" and the file will automatically download to your computer).

SPECIFIC CONTRACTUAL LANGUAGE THE PROPOSER WILL BE BOUND BY IF AWARDED CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

The following is an excerpt of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) and not meant to be viewed as the only contractual language to be included in a final contract between BBRD and the successful Proposer.

- <u>Relationship of Parties/Insurance</u>. The parties hereby agree and intend that the relationship
 of Contractor to BBRD is that of an independent contractor. Contractor shall provide a copy of
 Contractor's Certificate of Liability, Workers Compensation, and Auto Insurance listing
 Barefoot Bay Recreation District as an additional insured in regard to Liability Insurance.
- <u>Indemnity.</u> The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless BBRD and its officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting from any actions or omissions taken under this Agreement, where such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused, in whole or in part, by the act or omission of the Contractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Contractor, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused by or in part by a party indemnified thereunder. As part of this indemnification, Contractor agrees to pay, on behalf of the BBRD, the cost of BBRD's legal defense as may be selected by BBRD for all claims described in this paragraph. Such payment on behalf of BBRD shall be in addition to any and all legal remedies available to BBRD and shall not be considered to be BBRD's exclusive remedy. In agreeing to this provision, BBRD does not intend to waive any defense or limit of sovereign immunity to which it may be entitled under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or otherwise provided. The parties acknowledge that specific consideration has been exchanged for this provision
- Control of Work. Contractor shall have sole control of the manner and means of performing the Services described in Paragraph 2 herein, and shall complete said Services by Contractor's own means and methods of work. Nothing in this Agreement will allow BBRD to exercise control or direction over the manner, means, or method by which Contractor provides the Services under this Agreement. Although Contractor shall control the method of performing services as provided herein, Contractor shall perform all work in a timely manner. Contractor shall permit BBRD personnel unlimited access to worksite to inspect quality of work and materials being used.
- Warranty. Contractor provides the following warranties:
 - Materials:
 - TBD
 - Workmanship of installation:
 - TBD
- <u>Waiver</u>. No waiver is enforceable unless in writing and signed by such waiving party, and any
 waiver shall not be construed as a waiver by any other party or as a waiver of any other or
 subsequent breach.
- <u>Amendments</u>. This Agreement may not be amended or modified unless by the mutual consent of all of the parties hereto in writing. All amendments or modifications shall be attached to this Agreement and made a part thereof.
- <u>Indemnification:</u> Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless BBRD and its officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting from any actions or omissions taken under this Agreement, where such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused, in whole or in part, by the act or omission of Contractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor, or

anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused by or in part by a party indemnified thereunder. As part of this indemnification, Contractor agrees to pay, on behalf of the BBRD, the cost of BBRD's legal defense as may be selected by BBRD for all claims described in this paragraph. Such payment on behalf of BBRD shall be in addition to any and all legal remedies available to BBRD and shall not be considered to be BBRD's exclusive remedy. In agreeing to this provision, BBRD does not intend to waive any defense or limit of sovereign immunity to which it may be entitled under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or otherwise provided.

- BBRD shall indemnify and hold harmless Contractor and its officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting from any actions or omissions taken under this Agreement, where such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused, in whole or in part, by the act or omission of BBRD, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by BBRD, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused by or in part by a party indemnified thereunder. As part of this indemnification, BBRD agrees to pay, on behalf of Contractor, the cost of Contractor's legal defense as may be selected by Contractor for all claims described in this paragraph. Such payment on behalf of Contractor shall be in addition to any and all legal remedies available to Contractor and shall not be considered to be Contractor's exclusive remedy. BBRD agrees that in no event shall Contractor be liable for any consequential, incidental, indirect, exemplary or special damages, whether in contract or in tort, in any action, in connection with any goods or services provided by Contractor. The parties acknowledge that specific consideration has been exchanged for this provision. This section shall survive the termination of this agreement.
- Public Records. All documents, maps, drawings, data and worksheets maintained by Contractor for BBRD under this Agreement shall be deemed public records pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and shall be maintained as public records by Contractor. Upon request from the BBRD public records custodian, provide BBRD with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost allowable under Florida Law. Contractor agrees to ensure that public records that are confidential and exempt from disclosure are not disclosed except as authorized by law. Contractor agrees that upon termination of this Agreement, all proprietary interest of BBRD in its business assets, tangible or intangible, including records, files, lists and information which Contractor deals with or develops during the course of this Agreement shall remain the sole and exclusive property of BBRD, and in no event shall Contractor acquire any interest therein. Contractor agrees that in the event of termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall promptly return at no cost to BBRD all public records documents, forms, contracts, lists and completed work or work in progress relating to the affairs of BBRD and any personal property of BBRD in Contractor's possession at the time of termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and in lieu of transferring public records back to BBRD at the termination of this Agreement, the Auditor may keep and maintain public records in accordance with Florida Law at the time of termination of this Agreement. Upon the transfer of public records from Auditor to BBRD at the time of termination of this Agreement, as provided for herein, duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential shall be destroyed by Auditor at the time of termination. If Auditor keeps and maintains public records upon termination of this agreement, the contractor shall meet all applicable state statutory requirements for retaining public records. Public records maintained by Auditor in an electronic format, shall be provided to BBRD in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of BBRD at the time of termination. All title to supplies, records of any type whatsoever, equipment and furnishings shall remain the sole property of BBRD.
 - IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE

PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 772.664.3141, SBROWN@BBRD.ORG, BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT, 625 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD, BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

- Governing Law, Venue, and Attorney's Fees. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any action or legal proceedings to enforce this Agreement or any of its terms, or for indemnification, shall be exclusively brought and prosecuted in an appropriate court of jurisdiction in and for Brevard County, Florida, and the parties to this Agreement consent to the personal jurisdiction and venue of such courts and to the service of process by any manner provided by Florida law. In the event that any legal or equitable action is brought by either party to enforce the terms of this Agreement and/or regarding any work performed pursuant this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all attorney's fees and costs associated with the bringing such action.
- Assignment and Binding Effect. The rights and obligations of the Contractor under this
 Agreement are personal. This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred in whole, or in
 part, by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement shall
 be binding upon and inure for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs and
 permitted successors and/or assigns.
- <u>Severability</u>. This Agreement shall be construed to be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent allowed by applicable law. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term, sentence, or provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other term, sentence or provision of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect.
- Consents and Authorizations. By the execution of this Agreement, each party acknowledges
 and agrees that each such party has the full right, power, legal capacity and authority to enter
 into this Agreement, and the same constitutes the valid and legally binding agreement of each
 such party in accordance with the terms, conditions and other provisions contained herein.

SECTION II

SCOPE OF WORK

A summary of desired work is provided below. Electronic copies of construction drawings can be downloaded at https://www.bbrd.org/home/news/bldg-construction-plans

- . The successful proposer will be responsible to obtain all required building permits for the project. Specific elements within the constructions plans include:
- Upgrade Electrical Infrastructure in Building A
- Building A Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Replacement/Upgrade (
- Building A Kitchen Expansion
 - o <u>Proposals shall exclude items listed in Exhibit B</u>. Construction plans eventually sealed and signed for permit application will show these items, but will not be included within the project.
 - Vendors shall be aware that BBRD procured a new ice machine (in 2020 prior to start of this project) which is slightly larger than the shown on the plans. Any required modifications to construction plans should be included within the proposal.
 - Items listed in Exhibit B are provided for the proposer's edification and will be procured by BBRD separately after the project is completed.

SECTION III

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TIMELINE

The anticipated schedule for this RFP is as follows:

Order	Task	Date (and Time if applicable)
1	Florida Today Advertisement	Feb. 25, 2020
2	Publication Date	Feb. 26, 2020
3	Advertisement	Feb. 26, 2020 through Mar. 26, 2020
4	Deadline for Written Questions	Mar. 19, 2020
5	Responses/Addendum Issued	Feb. 27, 2020 through Mar. 20, 2020
6	Submission Deadline (RFQ close date)	Mar. 26, 2020 (4:30pm)
7	RFQ Opening and Evaluation Committee	Mar. 27, 2020 (2:00pm Administration
	Meeting Date (Discussion & Review)	Conference Room)
8	Additional Evaluation Committee Meetings	Apr. 02, 2020 (10:00am Administration
	(Short listing, if needed, otherwise vote to	Conference Room)
	recommend award to Board of Trustees)	
9	Evaluation Comm. Interviews (if needed) and	Date & Time TBD (no later than Apr. 15,
	vote to recommend the top respondents to	2020)
	Board of Trustees	
10	Board of Trustees award of contract	Apr. 28, 2020 (7:00pm, Bld. D/E)

An optional pre-bud site inspection will be available on Monday March 2nd from 11am to 12:30pm at Building A.

SELECTION PROCESS

An Evaluation Committee, identified by the Community Manager prior to issuance of the RFP, shall review all responses to the RFP. The Board of Trustees shall be advised of the membership of the committee at the time of the issuance of the RFP.

Members of the Evaluation Committee shall consist of at least one (1) user department representative, one (1) Board member, and one (1) third-party non-employee resident chosen at the discretion of the Community Manager. The Community Manager and Board of Trustees Chairman shall serve on the committee as non-voting members.

The Evaluation Committee meetings are subject to Florida's Sunshine Law; and therefore, public notice of the intended meeting of the committee must be posted in advance to allow for the provision of any special accommodation needs of any attendees. Evaluation Committee members should not conduct, with another voting committee member, any discussion related to the proposals received except during public meetings. A memorandum explaining the evaluation process and committee member responsibilities will be provided to each committee member prior to any meeting.

Oral Interviews (If Requested)

BBRD may choose to conduct oral interviews with one or more of the Proposers. If BBRD chooses to allow oral interviews, such interviews will be open to the public. If oral interviews are held the following guidelines will be used.

• BBRD's Office of the District Clerk will advertise the meeting place, date and time at least seven (7) calendar days in advance. The specific format of the interviews will be established by the evaluation committee and will be provided to Proposers with the notifications.

• BBRD will allot equal time per each Proposer, divided into three sequential parts: formal presentations, questions and answers and discussion by Evaluation Committee.

Evaluation Committee Final Ranking and Recommendation to the Board of Trustees

After the interviews are completed, the Evaluation Committee will re-score all Proposals to determine a final ranking of Proposers considered most capable of performing the required service in the best interest of BBRD. The Evaluation Committee has sole discretion to recommend either the primary proposed unit or the alternate unisex unit.

Board of Trustees Award of Final Contract

Staff anticipates on April 28, 2020 or at a later meeting, the Board of Trustees will consider an agenda item regarding the award of a contract. The Board of Trustees has the final authority to award a contract for either the primary proposed unit or the alternate unisex unit. Once the BOT awards a contract, a formal contract will be drafted by BBRD for signatures of the BOT Chairman and representative of the successful Proposer.

EVALUATION PROCESS

All proposals will be subject to a review and evaluation process. It is the intent of BBRD that all Proposers responding to this RFP will be ranked in accordance with the criteria established in these documents. BBRD will consider all responsive and responsible submittals received in its evaluation and award process. Incomplete proposals may be disqualified by the Evaluation Committee.

Submittals shall include all the information solicited in this RFP and any additional data that the Proposer deems pertinent to the understanding and evaluation of the Proposals. Proposers will provide their best price and cost analysis and should not withhold any information from the written response in anticipation of presenting the information orally or in a demonstration, since oral presentations or demonstrations may not be solicited. Each submittal will be ranked based on the criteria herein addressed.

An adjective-based scoring system shall be applied to the non-price factors throughout the evaluation process for the evaluation of the written responses and the interviews (if requested). A score of 0 is the least favorable and a score of 10 is the most favorable in all sections.

The Proposer's response will be scored by Committee members in accordance with the following scale:

- 0 = Unsatisfactory: Not responsive to the requirement.
- 1-3 = Below Minimum Standards: Responsive to the requirement but below acceptable standards.
- 4-6 = Marginal: Minimal acceptable performance standards and responsive to the requirement.
- 7-8 = Satisfactory: Above minimum performance, effective and responsive to the requirement.
- 9-10 = Exceeds expectations for effectiveness and responsiveness to the requirement.

NOTE: The Committee member's score will be multiplied by the "weighted value" assigned to the different sections listed under Criteria equals the total score for that section. (EXAMPLE: ranking score of 8 multiplied by weight of 30% equals 2.4 points).

Proposals will be evaluated by the Evaluation Committee and scored based on the criteria on the following page.

WAIVER OF IRREGULARITIES:

The Board of Trustees shall have the authority to waive irregularities in any and all formal sealed proposals.

PROPOSER COMPLAINTS & DISPUTES (PROTESTS):

Barefoot Bay Recreation District encourages prompt and fair handling of all complaints and disputes with the business community. In order to resolve disputed matters in an equitable manner, the procedures can be found on page 20 of the Policy Manual located at http://bbrd.org (click on "Departments" then "District Clerk" then "BBRD Policy Manual" and the file will automatically download to your computer).

CRITERIA

Proposals shall be evaluated based on the following information. Proposers may use the last three pages of this RFP for their submittal or they may provide the information in a different format. Proposals lacking all desired information may be disqualified by the RFP committee.

Experience and References: (30% X ___ ranking = maximum ____ points)

- a) Number of years company has worked in Brevard County
- b) A listing of sub-contractors (name, address and contact number) who will work on the project
- c) A listing of comparable client references that are applicable to scope of work outlined in this RFP, (i.e., client name, address, telephone number, contact person, description and size of project and contract amount).
- d) If firm is currently, or has previously provided services for BBRD, please provide an itemized list of these projects to include contact person, type of work provided and contract amount.

Start Date and Number of Days of Project (20% X _____ ranking = maximum _____ points)

Due to the seasonal nature of BBRD, as early a construction start date as possible is desired. Preference will be given to proposals with the earliest start dates and to the shortest number of days of work. The contract will include liquidated damages of \$250 per day past the number of days stated in the contract. Additional time may be granted if circumstances outside the control of the contractor occur.

Cost Proposal: (50% X ___ ranking = maximum ____ points)

Cost proposal shall be segregated per the 3 elements of Section II (Scope of Work) and each element shall be broken out by type of work with unit costs, amount of and brand name of materials to be used. The AIA schedule of values document (see Exhibit A for sample) shall be submitted with the proposal as the primary means of the listing of unit costs, amount of and brand name of materials to be used. Proposers may submit and additional cost summary document, but proposers not submitting a detailed A1A schedule of values cost proposal will be disqualified.

Warranty information shall be included under the "comments" sections where appropriate.

Options shall be listed separately below the total price and shall reference which number item it is replacing.

SECTION IV

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2019-02 Building A Renovations

Contact Information
Company Name:
Address:
Point of Contact (name):
Telephone Number:
E-mail address:
Person authorized to submit proposal (name and title):
Signature of person listed immediately above:
Date:
Experience and References
Number of years company has worked in Brevard County:
Sub-contactors to be used on project (name, address, telephone number):
References (name of project, company name, address, telephone number):
Prior work for Barefoot Bay Recreation District:
Anticipated start Date and number of days of the project
Permit application date:
Date of commencement of work:
Number of work days (excluding weekends):

Exhibit A

Sample A1A Schedule of Values Form

CONTINUATION SHEET	SCHEDULE of VALUES		Page	of	Pages
		CONTRACTOR:			
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR	PAYMENT,	APPLICATION NO:			
containing Subcontractor's signed Certification, is a	attached.	APPLICATION DATE:			
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the near	arest dollar.	PERIOD TO:			
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage	ge for line items may apply.				
		PROJECT NAME:			

Α	В	С	D	E	F	G		Н	
ITEM	DESCRIPTION OF WORK	SCHEDULED	WORK	WORK	MATERIALS	TOTAL	%	BALANCE TO	RETAINAGE
NO.		VALUE	COMPLETED	COMPLETED	PRESENTLY	COMPLETED	(G divided	FINISH	(IF VARIABLE
			FROM	THIS PERIOD	STORED (NOT IN	AND	by C)	(C - G)	RATE)
			PREVIOUS APPLICATION		D or E)	STORED TO DATE			
						(D + E + F)			
1	General Conditions	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
2	Sitework	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
3	Fencing	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
4	Landscape & Irrigation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
5	Concrete - Slab	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
6	Concrete Parking & Walks	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
7	Masonry	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
8	Structural Steel	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
9	Rough Carpentry	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
10	Siding Carpentry	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
11	Wood Trusses	\$ -	s -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
12	Materials	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
13	Finish carpentry	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
14	Cabinets	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
15	Counter Allowance	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
16	Roofing	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
17	Int. & Ext. Insulation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
18	Doors & Hardware	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
19	Wiindows	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
20	Stucco	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
20	Drywall	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
				·		İ			
21	Acoustical Ceiling	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
22	Floorcovering	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
23	Painting	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
24	Specialties	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
25	Plumbing	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
26	HVAC	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
26	Electric	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
26	Phone & Electric Service Allowance	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
26	OH & Profit	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
1	C.O. #1	-	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
2	C.O. #2	-	\$ -	\$ -		\$ -	0.00%	\$ -	
	COLUMN TOTALS	0.00	0.00	0.00		\$ -	#DIV/0!	\$ -	

Exhibit B

Items to be procured by Barefoot Bay Recreation District after completion of the project Item (numbers directly from the Equipment Schedule)

#10	1 Freezer, undercounter	Blue Air	BLUF48
#15	1 REFRIGERATOR, STAND	True Food Service	TRCB-72
#21	1 OVEN, MICROWAVE	Panasonic	NE-1257
#24	1 REFRIGERATOR, ROLL-IN	True	STG2RRI-2S
#25	1 OVEN, SLOW COOK/HOLD	Alto-Sham	1000-TH-1
#26	2 DOLLY, DISHRACK	Cambro	CD2020110
#27	2 WORKTABLE W/OVERSHELF	BK Resources	QVTOB-9630
#28	1 CART, BANQUET SERVICE	ALTO-SHAM	1000-BQ2/128
#29	1 REFRIGERATOR, WORKTOP	BLUE AIR	BLUR60
#30	2 CART, DISH & TRAY	CAMBRO	DC1225110
#31	1 CABINET, MOBILE, WARMING & HOLDING	ALTO-SHAM	1200-UP

REMOVE #23 ICE MAKER W/O BIN (HOSHIZAKI AMERICA) from the Equipment Plan New ice machine in Building A is a Manitowoc Indigo NXT Series Ice maker 48"~W~x~24"~D~x~29-1/2"~H

The size of the existing ice machine will need to be accommodated for in the layout of equipment.